
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 9, 2014

Via Electronic Mail

Robert W. Quinn Jr.
AT&T Services, Inc.
Senior Vice President - Federal Regulatory & Chief Privacy Officer
1120 20th Street NW
Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20036

Re:  Application of AT&T, Inc. and DIRECTV for Consent to Assign Licenses or 
Transfer Control of Licensees, MB Docket No. 14-90

Dear Mr. Quinn:

On June 11, 2014, AT&T Inc. (“AT&T”) and DIRECTV (collectively, the “Applicants”) 
jointly submitted applications to the Commission seeking consent to transfer control of various 
Commission licenses and other authorizations (collectively, the “Application”) pursuant to 
Section 310(d) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (“Act”).1  In order for the 
Commission to review the applications and make the necessary public interest findings under 
section 310(d) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), we require 
additional information, documents and clarifications of certain matters discussed in the 
applications and other information submitted to the Commission.  If necessary, we will follow up 
with additional requests for information and documents. 

Accordingly, pursuant to section 308(b) of the Act,2 we request that AT&T provide 
written responses and supporting documentation for each request set forth in the enclosed 
Information and Data Request and, where appropriate, amend the applications to reflect such 
responses.  We would appreciate receiving your responses no later than Tuesday, September 
23, 2014.  Information, data and narrative responses called for by the requests should identify the 
request to which they are responsive. Documents called for by the requests should have each 
page marked with a corporate identification and consecutive document control numbers as 
specified in the attached instructions and, where feasible, be grouped by the request to which 
they are responsive.

Your responses should be filed with Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC, under reference 
number MB Docket No. 14-90.  For any responses that contain confidential or proprietary 
information, please follow the filing instructions set forth in the Joint Protective Order.3 For all 

  
1 See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d); Applications of AT&T Inc. and DIRECTV for Consent to Assign or Transfer Control of 
Licenses and Authorizations (filed June 11, 2014) (“Application”).
2 47 U.S.C. § 308(b).

3 See Applications of AT&T Inc. and DIRECTV for Consent to Assign or Transfer Control of Licenses and 
Authorizations, Joint Protective Order, 29 FCC Rcd 6047 (2014).
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hand deliveries pertaining to the Joint Protective Order, please call Vanessa Lemmé (202-418-
2611) to schedule receipt of hand delivery or, in her absence, Brendan Holland (202-418-2757).  
For any responses that are submitted on paper that do not contain confidential or proprietary 
information, please file in accordance with the instructions set forth in the August 7, 2014 Public 
Notice.4 For any responses filed electronically, please submit them according to the Instructions 
in the Request, and coordinate with Commission staff, or designated information technology 
personnel, to ensure that any responsive electronic records are submitted to the Commission in a 
technological format that is compatible with Commission database systems and are processed 
and organized in a manner that is acceptable to the Commission.   For any electronic filings 
made using the Commission’s Electronic Comment Filing System, (“ECFS”), parties should also 
serve the documents via e-mail to Vanessa Lemmé, Vanessa.Lemme@fcc.gov.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jamillia Ferris, Office of 
General Counsel, at (202) 418-2663.

Sincerely,

 

William T. Lake
Chief, Media Bureau

Enclosure

  
4 See Commission Seeks Comment on Applications of AT&T Inc. and DIRECTV to Assign or Transfer Control of 
FCC Licenses and Other Authorizations, Public Notice, MB Docket No. 14-90, DA 14-1129 (rel. August 7, 2014) at 
6-7.


